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29 November 2023 
 
Our Ref: CJD.LPC.5477 
 
Mr Simon Ford 
Department for Place 
South Gloucestershire Council 
PO Box 1954 
Bristol 
BS37 ODD 
 
Dear Mr Ford 
 
Wick Quarry, London Road Wick, BS30 5SJ 
“Variation of condition 13 attached to PK18/0222/F to read 'The development hereby 
permitted shall be implemented in the phases as set out in Table - Timescale and 
Phasing, of the supporting statement dated 15/11/2021 and drawing No. W22/RDH/11 
Rev C', and variation of Conditions 3 and 4 to reflect the amended geotechnical 
requirements. (PK18/0222/F) Restoration of quarry to a nature reserve and outline 
permission of a wardens lodge (dwelling), greenhouse, poly tunnel, barns, machinery 
shed, workshop and office with welfare facilities, education centre and business and 
office units” 
Planning Permission P21/07554/RVC 
Application to Discharge Condition 20 
 
I refer to the above Planning Permission which was granted on 27th January 2023.  The purpose 
of this submission is to Discharge Condition 20.  I enclose the duly completed Application Form 
and the fee of £116 has been paid. 
 
Condition 20 states as follows, “Within one year of the date of this permission a survey of the 
geological features and exposures of Wick Quarry, to be obscured by reg-grading materials 
should be carried and a report provided to the Council.” 
 
The relevant information is set out in the submitted document titled “Geo Consulting Engineering 
Ltd Correspondence - 27th November 2023”. 
 
I do trust the above information provides you with all the requisite to Discharge Condition 20. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Chris Dance 
Director 
LPC Ltd 
 
cc Client 
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